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J., Edgar Hoover, Director “J SL 

- Federal Bureau of Investigation ye 

Washington 25, D. C. ‘ 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Referring to your letter of May 5, 1964, the 

evidence items nusabered 201, 202, 303, 305 and 32h which 

were transmitted to this office on May 4, are herewith 

J to you, with our thanks. 

Sincerely yours, 

General Counsel 
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J. LEE RANKIN, 
General Counsel 
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